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From: McElwee, Elisabeth - FS, CA

To: Jessie O"Dell; Rowe, Courtney - FS, CA
Subject: Fw: [External EmailJESCCRP Comment Letter
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 11:59:20 AM
Attachments: ESCCRP Letter for Comment 12.8.23.pdf

We got a letter in late from Mammoth Mountain - what's the protocol for this? Thanks!

Elisabeth McElwee
=] Silviculturist/Planner

Forest Service
Inyo National Forest, Mammoth Ranger
District

p: 304-546-0026
elisabeth.mcelwee@usda.gov

2510 Main St.
Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546

www.fs.usda.gov

Caring for the land and serving people

From: Michelle Hayes (MM) <mhayes@mammothresorts.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 11:52 AM

To: McElwee, Elisabeth - FS, CA <Elisabeth.McElwee@usda.gov>
Cc: Tom Hodges (MM) <thodges@mammothresorts.com>
Subject: [External Email]JESCCRP Comment Letter

You don't often get email from mhayes@mammaothresorts.com. Learn why this is important

[External Email]

If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic;
Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments.

Please send any concerns or suspicious messages to: Spam.Abuse@usda.gov

Good Morning Elisabeth,

Mammoth Mountain was hoping to get a letter in for comment on the Eastern Sierra Climate and
Communities Resilience Project. I've attached a copy of the letter since | didn’t see a location on the
website to upload it. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,
Michelle Hayes
Manager, Government Relations and Environmental Affairs

Mammoth Mountain Ski Area, LLC
P.0. Box 24 | 10001 Minaret Road
Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546

P: 760-934-0710
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Mammoth Mountarn Ski Area, LLC
P.O. Box 24 + 10001 Minaret Road
Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546

ManOth 760.934.2571 « MammothMountain.com

thodges@mammothresorts, cam

December 8, 2023

Fred Wong

Inyo National Forest Supervisors Office
351 Pacu Ln, Suite 200

Bishop, CA 93514

RE: Eastern Sierra Climate Communities Resilience Project (ESCCRP)
Dear Mr Wong:

Mammoth Mountain Ski Area, LLC (MMSA} possesses Special Use Permits with the USDA Forest
Service for the operations of Mammoth Mountain Ski Area, June Mountain Ski Area, Tamarack
Lodge and Resort, Snowmobile Adventures (a guided snowmobile tour operation), and
Mammoth Motocross, all of which reside within or in close proximity to, the ESCCRP Project.

MMSA requests that any activity from the ESCCRP {i.e. clearing, road access, etc..) does not
adversely affect our current operations under existing aforementioned Special Use Permit
authorizations. To ensure the safety of all guests and employees, coordination with MMSA's
Operations will need to occur prior to any project activity within the permit boundaries. It is
also imperative that no burn piles are left within the permit boundaries.

Special care should be taken to protect current infrastructures, lift alignments and facilities. In
addition to shade and privacy considerations, please factor in that many trees are used to
protect lift alignments and trails from high winds and the removal of large quantity of trees in
one area could have a negative impact on operations. There are also areas within the Project
where trails run parallel to the road and the smaller DBH trees provide protection for both
guests and employees from snow removal equipment.

MMSA wishes to maintain it’s standing in the NEPA process and reserve its rights to comment
on future Draft Environmental Assessment documents once it becomes available.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this worthy and important project.

Sincerely,
T4Hodges

Vice President, Mountain Development
Mammoth Resorts, LLC









F: 760-934-0608
mhayes@mammothresorts.com
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